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From: Sharex <donotreply@sharexindia.com>

Sent: 29 August 2020 14:14

To: sudhanshu@batragroup.com

Subject: Merger of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt  Ltd with Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We are happy to inform you that  the merger of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt Ltd into Link Intime India Pvt Ltd is now 

effective..   

 

We have been providing services to you under the brand name “Sharex” for the past few decades. 

 

We have already integrated our operations with Link Intime to derive benefits of better technology and 

infrastructure for our clients and their investors. As such Sharex moved in to the existing premises of Link Intime at 

247 Park in May  2019, and ever since the migration of data, sharex has been using  the software resources of Link 

Intime – “ Insta”. 

 

Kindly download the said attachment for more details. 

 

Best Regards 

 

Team Sharex. 

 

 

DOWNLOAD ATTACHEMENT FROM SHAREX LOGIN 

 

 

*NOTE:Please do not reply on this mail. 






